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8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
o FOR THE DISTRICT OF ORLEGOH
10 | UwITED :ATES OF AMERICE, )
) .
11 Plaintiff, ) Civil No. 74-698
' )
i2 v ) Filed:
i N ) September 6, 1974
13 | CEAMPION INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION; ) COMPLAINT FOR EQUITABLE
[ YOUNG AN IMORGAN, INC.:; ) RELIEF AND MONEY DAMAGE"
14 BUGABOO TIMBER COMPANY; )
FRERES LUMBER COHPANY, INC.: )
15 | FRERES VENEER COMPANY; and )
FRANK LUMBER COMPANY, INC., )
16 ' )
’ Defendants. ) :
17 L : ) A
18 , ' .
19 : ' . COMPLAINT
20 The United States of America, plaintiff herein, by its
i : '
21 attorneys, brings this action against the defendants named herein
29 in three counts. As a first claim, the United States of America

23 brings this suit under’ Section 4 of the Sherman Act (15 U.s.C.

24 §4) ‘in order to prevent and restrain the continuing viclation
25 by the defendants, as hereinafter alleged, of Section 1 of said

26 Act (15 U.S.C. 81) (Count One). As a second claim, the United
27 States of America, in its canac1ty as seller of Natlonal Forest

tlmber, brings this suit under Section 4A of the Clayton Act

(15 U.S.C. §15A) to recover 1ts actual damages (Count Two). 'As i
30 a third claim, alternatively,” the United Sta+es of Amevlca PR

31' brlngs this suit under the False Clalms Act (J] U.5.C. G§L31¥233ffiliffmﬁ<

2
o

for double- the amount of damages -aln:d, plusforfeiturcsw - 2
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(Count Three).

2 COUNT Onf
3 1
4 JURISDICTION 21D VILUED
5 1. As a first claim, the United St@tes of America brings
6 this suit under Section 4 of the Act of Congress of July 2, 18%¢
7 (15 U.S.C. §54), as amended, commonly xknowr 3as the Sherpan Act,
8 in order tb prevent ani restrain the continuing violation by the
9 defendants, as herein;fter alleged, of Section 1 of thé Sherman -
101 act (15 u.s.c. s1). |
11 2. EBach of the defendants maintains an office, transacts
12 business, and is found within the District of Oregon.

iI

- TEE DETZINDANTS

T

3. The corporations named below are hereby made defendants.

herein. ZEach of the coxrporations is organized and exists under

the laws of the state, and has its principal place of business
in the city indicated below. Within the period of time.coveréé

by this complaint, eaci of these defendants engaged in the timﬁer

products. business in the State of Oregon.

21 .
99 Name Of ‘ State Of ~ Principal Place
Corporation Incorporation . Of Business i
23 . . ' '
Champion International
24 Corporation New York New York, New Yorl’
| |
95 || Young and Morgan, Inc. Oregon Mill City, Oregon |
26 Bugaboo Timber Company Oregon Mill City, Oregon
_ 27~ Freres Lumber Company, Inc. Oregon ! R Lyons, Oregbn_ |
28 Freres_Veneeerompahy - Oregon . Lyons, Qrégon~‘
29 I . Frank Lumber Company, Inc. - - Oregon f_f ~Mill City, Oreg -t
30 . 4. Freres Veneer Company is a joiﬁt'ventﬁre between Freres
31< },Lumbef,Compaﬁy,fiﬁé;;méﬁd Wiliameﬁte“Iﬂduétfiés:w:né;g it;isnfi '
32 1 manégé@ anavopéiatediby'FrefééALdﬁberjcbmpaﬁy;“iﬁc.'_YOuhg and -
o - B R '
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VIS IS

:tlmbe; Offﬂled for sale byet Unltc Lates Fo est Serv1ce 1n

o

ond Morgan, Inc., and Bugabco Timber Cempany are afifiliated

.corporations, which arc managed djointly with five other cocrpo-

rations and one partnership, all doing business at the same

IIl

CO-CONSPIRATORS

5. Variocus other :pdlv1auals and companies, including

timber products companies operating in the State of Oregen;

‘not made defendants herein, participated as co-conspirators in

the violation hereinafter‘alleged and performed acts and made
statements in furtherance thereof.
Iv

TH#ADE AND CO@ME;CJI

6. The United- States Forest Service, an agency of the
United Statee Department of Agriculture, each year offers for
sale'public timber located :n selected tracts of National Forest
Lands. Each such timber sule is conducted on an auction basis
open to the public. A nicimum acceptable bid is set by the ;
Forest Service before the sale; The tract is then sold to the .
person submitting the Lighest bid at or above this minimum‘
acceptable bid. |

7. The Willamette National Forest is divided into ranger
districts, one of Which, the Detroit Ranger District, is located
in the North Santiam area of north-central Oregon. In 1972,
the Detroit Ranger District advertise&‘for sale and auctioned
114,320, 000 board feet of tlmber. | L R

8. The defendant corporatlons ete the largeeﬁ ﬁlﬂber'

products companies operatlng in the Vorth Santzam area. yIn

:‘1972‘ total sales of theJr ﬂorth Santlam ooeratnons were

approx1mately $4O 000 000. They ourchase vnrtLal Ly aTl of the
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eroducts such

and rough lumber,
wood chips, o: other wood-based products.

8. Substantial quantities of said timber are purchased,
logged, processea, sold, and shipped by defendant and co-
conspirator corporations in a continuous and uninterrupted flow

of interstate commerce to persons located outside the State of

logged, processed, sold and shipred by defendant and co—cbnSpirator

corporations in a continuous and uninterrupted flow of inter-
state commerce to wholesalers and brokers located in the State
of Oregon,; who in turn sell and ship said timber products to

customers located ocutside the State of Orégon.

\'

 VIOLATION ALLEGED

10. Beginning in or aboutrJune of 1967, the exzact date
“eing to the plaintiff unknown, and continuing thereafter up fbf
tﬁe date of the filinc of this complaint, the defendants and
co-conspirators have eﬁgaged in a contihuing combination and
conspiracy in unreasonable restraintvof the aforesaid iﬁterstaté
trade and commerce in violation of Section 1 of the Act of
Congresé of July 2, 1890, as amended (15 U,S.C; §l), conmonly
known as the Sherman Act. 'Said combination and conspiracy may
continue unless the relief hereinafter prayed for is granted.

ll;~'The aforesaidkbombination and cqnspifééj haskcoﬁéistea
of a cdntinuingvagreé@ent, undgt$tahdipg;?ahaiééncertfpf §ctiop  
amOng‘tﬁé‘deféndants éh51504c6hs§iratofé;Mthékéﬁgéﬁaﬁﬁi;i‘térmS f'

of whiph héve heénffi’i{Pl;g w r:;  ;t:°“'2y€7f; y:*’fj%jn;
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(a) to eliminate competitive biddiﬁg
for United States Forest Service
timber;
(b) to allocate United States Forest
Service timber among thewmselves;
(¢} +to fix, reduce and stabilize the
price paid for United States Forest
Service timber at or near the
minimum acceptable bid set by the
United States Forest Serviée; and
(d) to bid up any non-conspirator who
attempted to bid on United States
Forest Service timber.
12, “or the purpose of fofming and effectuating the aforesaid
éombination and conspiracy,Athe defendants and co—-conspirators
have done those things which they combined and conspired to do.
VI |
EFFECTS -
13. The aforesaid combination and conspiracy hés héd the
follcwing effects, among others:
(2a) competition for ﬁnited States Forest
Service timber has been restrained and
. ' eliminaéed;
(b) prices paid for United States Forest
Service timber have been reduced and
~suppressed at artificial and non-
COmpetitiVe lévels;'b -

(c) non-members Qﬁrthe coﬁspiraéy”havé'ﬁf

been prevented from purchasingkUnited S

tates Forest Service timber; and ~~ oo
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PRAYER

14. WHEREFORE, plaintiff pravs:

(a)

(b)

(c)

- That each cof the defendants,

That the Court'adﬁudge and decree that

the defendants, and each of them, have
engaged in an unlawful combination and
conspiracy in unieasonable restraint of

the aforesaid interstate trade and

commerce in violation of Section 1 of

the Sherman Act.

their
succéssors, assignees, and transfereesi‘

and the officers,.dikectors, agents, and
employees inereof, and all other persons
acting. or claiming to act on behalf theréof,
be perpecually enjoined and restrained

from, ir any manner, directly or indirectly,
cqntinuing; maintaining, or renewiﬁg the
aforésaid violation and from engaging in
any other combination, conspiracy, contract,
agreement, understanding, or concert of

action having a similar purpose or effect.

.That the plaintiff have such other and

furtherfrelief as the nature cf the case

‘may require and the Court ﬁay;deém”juSt

@

‘this action.

and proper. - - .-

That:the;plaihtiff;reCOVef:thef¢¢$ﬁjdf¥
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COUNT TWO

15. As an alternative to the claim alleged in Count Tﬁnee,‘
the United States of Americe, in its aforesaid capacity as sellor
of National Forest timber, brings this suit against the defendantz
under Secticn 4A of the Act of Congress of October 15, 1914, ac
amended (lSAU.S.C. §15A7A), comnonly known és the Clayton Act, to
recove. damages which it has sustained due.to the violation by
defendants of Section 1 of the Sherman Act (15 U.S.C. §l).

16. _The'allegation§ containéd in paragraphs 2 through .13 of
this complaint are here realleged with the same force ani effect
as though set forth in full.

17. Plaintiff had no knowledge of the said combination and

——

conspiracy, or of any facts which might have lel to the discovery

thereof, until within four years of the filing of this complaiht,

o -

It first became fully aware of the scope of the unlawful conspiracy
during the course of the gran& jury proceedings which culminated in

“ne return of an indictment in this District against the defendants

pin'September 1974;' i&vcould not have uncovered the cbnspiracy‘ay
an earlier'date by tﬁé exercise of due diligence, inasmuch as the“
unlawful conspiracy haé been fraﬁdulently c&ncealed by defendants.
18.  As a'result of the illegal combination and conspiracy
alleged herein,. the plaintiff, United Stétes of America, has Eeen‘

injured and financially damaged by defendants in an amount which

is presently undetermined.

" "PRAYER -
'19. WHEREFORE, the United States of America:
(a} Pfa&s that theﬁéfeinéiiéééd:coﬁbiﬁéﬁioﬁ7€ :i“
| ”v,énd éohspifaciiamoﬁg defeﬁééntérbe ééjudgedJ i5:¥; 
and deéréed to be in‘dﬁieasonaﬁie:re§£r§i5£:T :'

~ of interstate trade and commerce and-in .=

'viqlation‘dfFSection,i;o£ théVshérmah"AéE;tf¥;f?;ff:“ixE
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(1) Dooands dudoonent ayainst cofcendants for
N f= = — 1 SN T 4- -1 ;o
the danages suffiered by it due to
i - :
~ g | - PR e i L [ ~
defendants' viclation of the antitrust

—~

laws, as provided for in Scction 4A of
the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. §153), or
some lesser amount to the extent tha
it has rccovery undaer Count Three hereof,
together with such interest therecn as
is permitted by law and the costs. of.
this suit.

(c) Prays that it recover such other amounts
as the Ccurt shall deem just.

@

COUNT THREE

20. As an alternative to the claim alleged in Count Two, the
ﬁnited States of America, in its capacity as seller of National
Forest timber, brings this suit under Sections 3490, 3491, 3492, and
5438 of the Revised Statutes (31 U.S.C. §§231-233), commonly
kndwn as the False Claims Act. ' - : S &

21.  The allegations contained in paragraphs 2 through 13.are“
here realleged with the same force and effect as though“set forth
in full.

22. Inasmuch as all defendants are'corporations, no defendant
1s in the military ox naval forces of the United States, or in |
the militia called into or actually employed in the service of

the United States.A

23. Pursuant to sald combination and consplracy, and as a

result of. the acts done 1n‘furtherance,thereof defendants have

tlmber and have had such tlmber traanerred to them thereunder, on -

the bas=s of bldS whlcn th y submﬁtted and thch they falstly OL T
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.been avarded contracts for the aale of Unlted States Forest Servi ceéi




i é'”auct] ntly repiranented to boe bona fide, indop@ndent,.competitivg,
{léand not the product of any coi ilusion or agreement bctueen +the
8lidefendants, and the prices of such bids they further falsely or i
4 gfraudulentl§ represented to be normal, rezsonabie and competitive |
5 whereas, in fact known to defendants but uuknonn to plaintiff, the
6 saia o;“c submitted were sham and collusive and not.the result of
v open competition, and prices therefore were unreasonable, arbitrary
8 and non-ccmpetitive
9 24. With respect to each such contract awarded for the purchaseA
10 lof United States Forest Service timber duriné the aforesaid period
i of the conspiracy, the defendants to which sucﬁ contracts were
12 awarded did present and/or cause to be presented numercus claims
13 to plaintiff for approVél by it, knowiné such cldims to be false,
14 fictitious, or fraudulent in that such claims were basedron COn—
15 tracts Wthh had been falsely or fraudulently procured by reason'
16 of the aforesaid blddlng practlces.
17 25. As a result of the presentment to it of the‘aforesdid
18 false or fraudulent cléims, and without knowledge o©f the fals1ty .
19 thereof, plaintiff has transferred Government proy drty to ‘4 'Q.
20 defendants.
21 : . : . :
26. As a result of the illegal combination and conspiracy and
e . ' :
22 the defendants' acts in'furtherance thereof, plaintiff has
23 received éubstantially lower prices for its United States Forest
2f Service timber than it would have received but fOr the illegal
25 conduct complalned of hereln, and has been injured and fiuancially
.26¢ damaged by derendants, the amount of which 1s presently undeuermlned
o B :
‘ PPAYER '
29 T e o _
'30;vdﬂm 27.l WHERFFORE the Unlted Sua?es of - Amerlca-'u:ﬁ-“" -
?j;~m?“,v 1; “(a)r Demands judgment 5qa1n t dcfendantd‘for,~
;5 ) on tnouuundrdollurs ($ OOO) Lor each -

S L



clalm presented or caus

preaaor

the said

for double .the amount of the damages

Y a1s sustained, and for suzh other”

forfeitures as are allomdble by ]aW
as pfovided in Sections 3490, 23491,
-3492, and 5438 of the Revised |
Statutes (31 U.S.C. §§231-233),

“together with interest theréon and

the costs of this suit; and

Prays that it recover such other amounts

and have such other and further relief

as the Court shall ‘eem just.
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JBRUCE B. WIXZSON WILLIAM S. fARMER, JR.
Actlng Assistant. Attorney ‘ .
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BADDIA J. RASHID RICHARD B. COHEN

’J).L,/‘,;ff:eﬁ-—,_ (f - _fwy',f-‘?_. i
WILLIAM E. SWOPE : DAVID W. RAUB

Attorneys,
Department of Justice"

ANTHONY E. DESFOND

o :
Attorneys,

Department of Justice

SIDNEY I. LEZAK
United States Attoxney
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